

M. Carroll, Myrtle

From: Burne, Alison
Sent: 02 April 2004 17:07
To: Carson, Ian
Subject: FW: From: Dr Henrietta Campbell, Chief Medical Officer

Ian

This is the cerebral palsy case in Craigavon (? fluid imbalance). If we cannot meet with Caroline before I go off to Australia you might want to see her.

Etta

-----Original Message-----

From: Humphrey, Caroline DR [mailto:DRCHUMPHREY@
Sent: 02 April 2004 09:55
To: 'Burne, Alison'
Subject: RE: From: Dr Henrietta Campbell, Chief Medical Officer

Etta

There was a meeting yesterday or perhaps the day before between various witnesses to the inquest, the Coroner and the Trust's solicitor. The Trust's solicitor and Junior counsel are meeting with me to update me as to the outcome of this meeting and the implications for the inquest and any attendant publicity. This is the case that I briefly mentioned to you. The hearing is listed for May and I will brief you but would prefer to meet rather than phone or write because of the sensitivities involved.

Regards
Caroline

-----Original Message-----

From: Burne, Alison [mailto:Alison.Burne@
Sent: 31 March 2004 15:35
To: 'DRCHUMPHREY@
Subject: From: Dr Henrietta Campbell, Chief Medical Officer
Importance: High

Caroline

The Coroner was speaking to me about the impending inquest into the death of Honor Mitchell. He thought that I might need to know some of the background. Can you provide me with any information?

Kind regards,

Etta

Mrs Alison Burne
Senior Personal Secretary to
Dr Henrietta Campbell, Chief Medical Officer (NI)
Dept of Health, Social Services & Public Safety
C5.21 Castle Buildings
Stormont
BELFAST BT4 3SQ

Tel:
Fax:
www.dhsspsni.gov.uk